OFFICE OF THE MAYOR "~ _LONDON N. BREED

SAN FRANCISCO en 0 MAYOR
To: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Duning, Mayor’s Budget Director

Date: May 31, 2024

Re: Administrative Code - Repealing Maddy Emergency Medical Services Fund

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to repeal Sections 8.42 and 10.100-195,
known as the Maddy Emergency Services Fund, and thereby repealing certain
reimbursement payments to physicians who provide emergency medical services to
indigent patients.

Should you have any questions, please contact Tom Paulino at 415-554-6153.
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